
State of Florida ORI 

DATE: JULY 30,1999 
TO: CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA 
FROM: COMMISSIONER JULIA L. JOHNSON, PREHEARING OFFICE Pi RE: DOCKET NO. 961309-TI - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICAT TO PROVIDE 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE BY VENDORMATIC, 
INC. D/B/A HSS VENDING DISTRIBUTORS, AND INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY REQUIRED. 
PROCEEDINGS FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.470, F.A.C., CERTIFICATE OF 

On July 30, 1999, a prehearing conference was convened in this Docket. The company, 
Vendonnatic, failed to appear. The company has also failed to comply with any portion of the Order 
Establishing Procedure for this Docket and has not responded to staffs attempts to contact the 
company. In view of the company's failure to respond to staff and to participate in the scheduled 
proceedings, the August 12, 1999, hearing may be cancelled. Staff will prepare a recommendation 
on the issues for consideration by the full Commission at a regularly scheduled agenda conference. 
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